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INDEX (contd.)
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Sungzlen 33
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Perish. of Grean . - B, S.

P . ~
Pailis Gréine, the palsce of the Ludy Grien (e mytholog~
ical teing).

7, .
Paraiste Gréine, Greun larish.

Grean —— e UV
—-— Zur. & Vsl. Report 1824
~— Revd. Wme. Scott, Hector
-— Inhsbitents

srein ' - Revd. J. lkzhony, ¥,F,

Greane - Civil Survey 1654-56

-— Down Survey

ig siftucted sbout ¢ miles T.Z. of the City
cf Lime 14 ¢s bounded on the E. by the parishes of
ﬁllJ naclogh, Cﬁﬂzx“n and Aeﬂwlehredon, ¥. by the phs. of
t,m::;mw and ﬁﬁen, Yo Ly iglishcormick Ph. and by Gresn FPh.
ir Clanwilli 37“?0L;° and O

Yo by Mll*ﬂely Ph. znd the Co.

cbout 3% miles long and 24 miles brosd, &
t ccnaiats of good land, znd is

i1i, inecckgrean and Knockderk,

pastursges, famed for their

rish is well suprlied with rosads.

crick to Dipperary,

namore Lo Tsllas, ete.

I
very level exc epﬁ ;ﬁllas
whiech are bveszutiful green
gplendid prospect, Lhe ps
in its H. end is t‘a tew Line from Li
and through it legads asnother from Cap

Townliands

vilynagally —-—— Be S, Z2
deile ns glaillesch, town of the nuns.
Pellynegelly —— Jde 0'D.

— :iev&« Jo uﬂOY},ty” ?¢P
Bellynegullagh - fete of | etﬁlément *ECay

1666—16&4
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Ballynagally (contd.)

This td. is situated in the W. end of the parish, and
is bounded on the E. by Sunglen Td.; W. by Aglishcormick
Phesy Ne by Knocknacrohy Td.; and S. by Coologe Td.

It contains 81 acres, which are arable and without lime-
stone. So0ll deep, producing potatoes, corn and flax. The
proprietor Maurice C. Moore, Esq has it let to 4 tengnts
by leases ending in 1861 at £2 128. per acre. Co. Cess
generally 1s.4d. t0o 1s.8d. per acre half yearly. Tithe
28,94, per acre. Bog used for fuel is very scarce.

Ballvtrasna - Bs S, 3
Baile Tarsna, pronocunced locally Baile Tésna, l.edy
Cross-town.
Ballytrasna -— de C'D,

-- Sur. % Val. Report 1824
~= Hevd. J. Mahony, P.P.
-- Tithe Composition Book 1833

Ballytarsna -- Barony Map
Ballytrasny -— Acts of Settlement %&c.
Ballitsrsny -— Civil Survey 1654-56

Situsted in the W. end of the parish, and is hounded on
the E. by Glen Td.3 W. by Killeenavarra Td.; K. by Core-
lish Tde;y and S. by Enocknacrohy Td.

It contsins 342 acres, whiech are argble, without lime-
stone., Soil light, producing potatoes, corn and flax.
The Proprietors, the ”Coverﬂors of Schools founded by
Lresmus Smyth, BEsg.", have it let per their agent James
Poe, Isq. to John Gleeson, Es0., by a lease ending in May
18403 @&and he again for same tenure to 13 tenants at
£4 4s., per acre and in farms of 21 to 2 acres. Co. Cess
generally 1s.4d. to 18.84. per acre & yearly. Tithe
1s.8d. per acre. Bog used for fuel is very scarce and is
bought by the tenantry. The prevailing nsmes are O'Briens
and Hays.

Bunavigh - B, S 4
Bun a' Bhadha ?. Locel pronuncistion - bun-a-voy.
Dunavie -— de 0'D.

Bunavi -— Revd. J. lFahony, P.P.
Banavay -- Tithe Compn., Book 1833

~-— Revd. ¥. Secott Rector

Situated in the N. end of the parish, znd is bounded
on the E. by the Ph. of Ballynaclogh' We by Ballytrazsna
Td.s « by Linfield Td.; and S. by Bellynasclogh Ph.

It contains 254 acres, which are arable and without
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Bunavigh (contd.)

limestone. So0il light, producing potatoes, corn and flax.

The proprietor Col, Wyddham O'Brien has it let per his agent
Thomas Crowe, Esg. to 11 tenasnts at will and at £2 3s. per
acre, in fzrms of 25 to 2 acres. Co. Cess generslly 1s.4d.
to 18.8d. per acre & yearly. Tithe included in the rent.

Bog used for fuel is very scarce and is bought by the tenant-
ry. FYrevailing lames - O'Briens. .

Ballankagsaan -~ B, S. 5
Baile an Chasa, town of the twisting.

Ballincasssa —-— de C'D, '
- Tithe Compn., Book
-— Revd, W. Scott, Rector
Ballynkassa —-— Revd. J. lMeghony, F.P.
-= Inhgbitantse

Situeted in the S. end of the parish, and bounded on the
Ee. by Derk Td.; ¥, by Knocksunroe Td.; S. by Enockderk Td.;
and Ne. by Cloghaderreen Td,.

This Td. contsins 67 ecres, which sre arsble and without
limestone. ©Soil partly deep, producing potstoes, corn and
flax. %The proprietor laurice C. KNoore, Esg., hss it let to
3 tenants by leasses of one life at £2 6s. per zcre. Co.
Cess generally 1s.4d. to 1s.8d. per acre % yearly. Tithe
25.3d., per acre. Dog used for fuel is very scarce, and is
bought by the tenaniry.

Sallyvoneen ~-- B, 8. 6
Ve
Baile Mhéinin, town of the little bog.
Ballyveneen -— d. 0'D.

-~ Revd. J. ¥azhony, F.l.
-= Inhabitanis
-~ Tithe Compn. Book

Ballyvorneen -- Barony Map
Ballinvonine - Civil Turvey 1654-56
Ballyvoneen ~

T o o ts Jettlenment Zc
Sall’yVOnjne Ac el Of € t}-t:‘ iez"t °

Situated in the N. end of the parish, and is bounded on
the Eo by Nicker Td.; ¥. by Linfield Td.; &. by Ballyna-
clogh Phey and H. by Dromeenboy Td.

It contzins 170 uzcres, which are arable, with some lime-
stone in it. Joil light, producing potatoes, corn and flax,
ihe proprietor Michzel L. Apjohn, Esg. heg it let to 4 ten-
ants by leases of two lives or 31 years, at £3 to £2 6s. per
acre. Co. Cess 1s.7d. per acre * yearly. Tithe 1s.10d4. per

<5

acre. 3Bog used for fuel is very scarce.
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Coarlish — B S 4
Cor Lis, hill of the fort
Corelish - Je O'D,

-e- Tithe Compn. Bogk
-~ Bzrony Map

Corlish -~ Revd. J. Lishony, P.P.
-= Inhabitants

Coherlish -~ 2ur. % Vzl. Report 1824

Corleish - Civil Survey 1654-56

Situated in the W. end of the parish, and is bounded
on the Z., by Linfield Td.; ¥. by Dromkeen Ph,; N, by
Tuogh Phe; and S. by Bullytrasna Tde.

Contauins 16¢ acres, which are arable end with some
limestone. Soil light, producing potetoes, corn and flax.
The proprietor Col, Wyndhsm C'Brien has it let per his
agent by a lease of one life at 148.9d4. per acre to Dr,
Fo Izrding, =nd he agsin per his asgent Nr, David Fitzgerald
to 14 tenants by leaeses of one life besides ¢ other poorer
sort at will, and &1l at £3 3s. to £2 15s. per acre, and
in ferms of 30 to 1% acres, Co. Cess generally 1s.4d. to 1s.E
1s.8d. per acre + yosrly. Tithe 1s.2d. per do.

Coologue —— Be S 8

Cdiledg, a corner or sangle, a piece of land in the
corner of & glen. {Well understood). O'D,

Coologe -- Jd. 0'D, :
Coologue -= Sure & Val. Report 1524
—— HEVd . J. ﬁ"@hony’ fqi’)c
~= Revd. W. Scott, Hector
~= Inhzbitants
-= Tithe Compn. Book
Culloge Ullicke -- Civil Survey 1654-56

Situated in the S. end of the parishk, 2nd bounded on the
F. by Cloghaderreen Td.; W. by the Ph. of iglishcormick;
N. by the td. of Ballynagally; @nd S. by Kilteely Ph,

Contuins 231 scres, of which about 5 are bog, and the
rest arable with some limestone., Goil deep, producing
vpotatoes, corn, wheat and flax. The proprietor ilaurice C.
loore, Lsg. has it let to 7 tenants by leases of 3 lives
at £3 3s. per ucre, znd in ferms of 40 to 3 acres. Co. Cess
generally 1se.4d., to 1s.5d4. per acre &+ yearly. Tithe 2s.64d.
per acre. bHog usged for fuel is in abundance., FPrevsiling
lames - Hyans,

Cloghaderreen - B S e

X, C
P BN
Cloch @' Doirin, stone or stone building of the little
vak wood.
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Cloghaderreen (contd.}
Cloghaderreen

loughaderreen

Clo agha@irveen
Cloughadireen

Situated on the S+ sgide of
on the Z. by by guil"n sclogh
by Sunglen Tde; end S. by the

Containg 402 scres, whic
stone Seil pertly deep,

Phe. H e ‘D:y’

n osre
r@dpcing potetoes, corn, fl=z x

-~ J. 0'D.

- k“rOﬁj Kap

- Sur. & Val. Report 1824
-=- Pregsentment Book 1834

e s RQV{}' d e f%ﬁhOny, ?o?‘

Revd. We. Scott, Rector

snd is bounded
Coologe Tde; T,
of Ballincsassa,

arebls &

thie parish,
Td.

without lim

r;u

and whest. The proprietor Veurice C. Joore, Hsg. has it
let Lo & tensnts by leases of 1 life or 21 years at
£2 1Bs. to £2 45, per scre. Jo. Cesg generslly 1s.6d. to
o) 4 ¢ q o)
Ta.8d. per acre + yearly. Tithe 3s. per acre. Dog used
for fuel is very scarce sznd is bvought by the tensntry.
srevailing lemes - 2yens.
Derk — 1. S, 10
beire, a cave or grotto.
Lerk - J. 0'D.
-— Sur. % Vzl. Heport 1824
-- Revd. We. Scott, Rector
Dirk ~-— evd. J. Mzhony, P.F.
-— Bareny kap
Dercke -— Civil Survey 1654-56
Zitusted in the 3, end of the pasrish, znd is bounded on
the . by Ireuncesnegh Td.3 We by bnockderk Td.; s by the

Td. of Plsukarsukas

1. k3

Containg 372 acres, which are arsble,

with orns zoid
p¢odaw1ﬁ potstoos, corn, whes

T

iffernan Congidine,

uemesne, etc.
Drumlara
Jrom Lars, mere's back.

Jromlers
Srumlsra

Dromlara

and S. by

- o
neg. has

the Ph. of Cluggan.

and some .lanted

mentsl trees. Soll deep, with soune limestone,

flex. 1The proprietor

:t and
it in his own occupation as

w
[

. 11

oo JO C'f\O

fiﬁVd o ta W & }laﬁ;f [} E\ » }.: .

-=— Zevd. ¢. Secott, Rector
—-— Inhabitants

-= Tithe Compn. Bock 1833
-~ Fresentaent Book 1834
- Civil Turvey 1654-BF
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Drumlara {(contd,)

Situated in the N.E. of the parish, and is bounded
on the E., by the Ph. of Oola¢ ¥W. by Gerranemore Td.;

Y

e by Doon Phe; and S. by the Yh., of Ballynaclogh.

Conteing 3852 scres, which are sysble, without limestone
n ite. Seoil partly light and wet, producing cotatoes, corn
and flax. he rroprietor E@us‘ Apjohn, Lsg. has part of it
n his own cecups tieﬂ, znd the rest let to 3 tenants &t
will and &t £1 17s. t0o £1 7s. per acre, tithe included. Co.

Cess generally 1s.4d. Lo 18.8d8. per scre & yesrly. FBog used
for fuel ig very scarce.

ke

5

fate

ot
4
[

Drumminneenbwee —

-

12
- .
Druimin Buidhe, the vellow litile ridge.

J

Lromeenboy e Cr'le
Drummeenbue - Sur. = Val. seport 1824

-- sregentment Dook 1834
-- Revd. J. lshony, P.F.

- Inhabitants

Druminbee -w LTithe Coumpn. Bock 1833
-— levd. . Scott, Hector
Druminyneboy ~— Civil Suxvey 10654-56

situs ted in the N. end of the par1QL, and bounded on the
Le by Gurrenemore Td.; We by Linfield Td.; . by Tuogh
Ydey &nd S. by the Tde of Ballyvoneen.

Contsins 182 scres, which zre srable gnd without lime-
stone. Soil light and partly wet, producing potstoes, corn
and flax. IThe groprietcr Vichzel Lloyd Aujohn, Esq. has it
et to 4 tensnts bty leases of 1 1life at £1 Es. per acre.
Cess zenerslly 1s.4d. to 18.8d. per acre | ycerly, and

£

0
the 15.6d. per ascre. DBog used for fuel is very scarce.

Gleann, =z velley.

Flen - da C'D.
Glyn ~- Revd. J. Fahony, Y.F.
- Inhsbitants
Glinn -— Tithe Compn. Book 1833
- “evd. 4. Scott, Hector
Zlen - Thos. Apjohn, Esqg.
Situgted in the W. end of the parish, and bounded on the
Es by the $d. of Fellas Hilly; We by Bellytrasnz Tde; Ha
by the td. of Jortnenuv (Bellynsclogh fh.)s and S. by
Ynockgrean Td. i
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Glvn (contd.)

Cortains 128 acres, which are sravle end without lime-
stone. Joil partly light and gravelly, producing potatoes,
corn and flax. The proprietor Col. Wyndham C'Zrien hes it let
by = lease for ever at 7s.6d. per zscre to lHiffernsn Co -
gsidine, Zsq., and he zgain to 1 tenant st £3 per acre.

Glebe of Ioymore

W iw?a ’6'2'
FASR T S e b £l R ’

[

}v«

Glebe of ”Or&ore

. E 3 4 s A
Situated in the cent

) Iy . T Ty -
he o 2nd S by Falless

Hoymore Td.

This Glebe conteins 11 acres, which are arzble. Scil
deep, producing notztoes, corn and flex. The Glebe Kowoe
was bullt in 1833 =% the expense of £1,000, of which £700
was from the Lcclesiastical Boarﬁ, and the veﬁalnﬁer from
the proprietor Revd., wme Zeott to be relfbtrged to him.
It is 3 stories high.

Glebe of Pallas - Be S 18
Pé&ilis, & pulsce, & fort.

Situated in the L.W. end of the perish, &nd 1s bounded
on the E. snd 5. by the Td. of Fsllas, and on the W, and
e by the Td. of Tunglen,

This Glebe contszine 4 =zcres, wiiclh sre srsble. Seoil
deep, producing potatoes, corn and flax. The proprietor
Revd. wme Scotd, Hector, has it let to 4 tensnts at £6
per scre, Co. Cesg snd Tithe included. Bog used for fuel
ig very scarce, ond 1s bought by the t@nubtry.

urtnacoolough - B, S 16

. e
Gort na Culsch, field of the corner or angle.

Gortnacoolagh - Js 0'D,
-- Inhsbitants
-— Hevd. Jd. dahony, F.l.
-— Borony lep
Furtnacoolah -- Revd. W Scott, Rector
: —= Tithe Compn. Book 1833
Situsted in the S+ end of the parisgh, and is bounded
on the B, by Ireanmenagh Td.; V. by Cloghaderreen Td.;
- by Ballynsclogh ;%., snd S. by Derk Td.
Corntains 44 scres, which are «
stone. BSoil light, producing pot

sble nd without lime-
oes, corn and flax,
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Gurtnacoolough (contd.)

The proprietor Maurice C. Noore, Esgs, has it let to 2
tenazntes by leases of one life or 21 yesrs ot £3 16s. per
zcre. Co. Cess generally 1s.4d. t0 1s.8d., per acre halfl
yearly. Tithe 2s.8d. per acre. Bog used for fuel is
very scarce and bought.

Gurraunbeg - Bs S, i 4

Gsrrén, & shrubbery.
Little Carrane.

Garranebeg - Js 0O'De
-= Tithe QG“TE Bk. 1833
-- Revd. W. Scott, Rector
Gurraunbeg ~— Inhszbitants

-— Hevd. J. & hony, P.P.

Garren )

— £ Cettmb. o
Garrsne ) Ltets o ettmt Co

Situated in the E. of the parish, &nd is bounded on
the B+ by Ballynszclozh Ph.,3 W.e by the Td, of Garranemore;
e by Dromlara Td.; and S. %y Kilduff Td.

S50il dney, ﬁaca aﬁﬂr _tawb, carﬁ gnd flfx. Lhe prc«
prietor Hichsel 1. gndo hegs nzs 1% let to 2 tenants by

leagses of 3 lives or 31 ywars at £2 Bs. per acre. Co.
Cess generally 1s.4d. Lo 18.8d. per scre & yearly. Tithe
in gross £1 Bs. HBog used for fuel ig very scarce.

Gurrsunmore -— B S 18
' Big G&rzaﬁe
\ﬂurraﬁy & (}Oel‘].
Jarranemore - de TV,
surraunmore -- Revd. J. lahony, P.F,
Garrznenore -— Revd. “m. Scott, Hector
Gurrane -- zarony Lap

Gituzted in the E. end of the purlﬁw; and is bounded on
the Es by the tds. of Garrsnebeg and Dromlara; W. by
Ficker Td.3; N. by the Ph, of Tuogh; and 3. by the Td., of
lloymore.

-

Containg 178 acres, which are zrable end without lime-
shone. Qil partly light, producing yotgtoes, corn and
iax. The preprleturs, the "Governors of Schools founded
¥ Erasmus Smytk Esg.",y have it let per thelr agent to
Jo Ot'Grady, Esq., by 1“40@g ending in 1840, znd he sagain to
28 tenﬁnts for same tenure st £1 8s. to 19s.10d..per szcre.

« Cess generally 1s.7d. per sac = a s & Ti 20
Co. Cess g 11y 1s.7d r acre &+ yearl nd Tithe 2s.2d4

o 0

)

Et
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Gurraunuore {(contd.)

28.2d. per acre. Bog very scarce. lrevailing Homes -
Ryans.

Garrason -= Ba S 19
S o
Gairisiun, s garrison.
Gaerrison - Jde O0'D, .
Garrason -- Jurs. % Val, Report 1824

— Revd, ds. 'zhony, PP
-=- Inhabltants
-- Hevde Wo Scott, Hector

Situsted in the E. end of the parish, and bounded on
the E. by ‘a2llynsclogh Ph.3 ¥ and K. by Pallas Td.; and
Se by Race Td,.

Contains 167 scres, which sre arghle and @it iout limee
gtone., Scoil ﬂ&rtly deep, producing votzioes, corn and
flax., The provrietor Iichzel Lloyd fpjohn, Isg. hes it
let to Vrs. Gubbins gt £3 13s. 104. per acre by leases end-
ing in 1880. Co. Cess generally 1s.4d. to 1s.8d. per acre
% "egrlya Tithe Zs. per acre, Iog very scarce, and bought

for fuel. ireveiling lames -« Hyens.
inockegreansa - B S 20

Cnoc Gréine, the hill of the Ledy Grian, of whom
curious stories are told.

Fnockgrean —— ds 0'De
Ynockgrelin - Hevds Je Mahony, F.F.
Ynockgresana -= Inhabitants

-=- Thos. ipjohn, Esq.
Lnockgresan -— Larony Kap

Situated in the VWest of the parish and is bounded on
the E. by Pelles Fill 7d4.; . by ‘nocknacrohy Td.; ¥. by
Glen Tdes; and S, by Sunglen Id.

Contaeing 88 acres, which sre srable and without lime-
stone. So0il partly Tzvht, producing potatoes, corn znd flax.
The proprietor Villiers Cripps, Tsg. hes it let by a lease for
ever %o John liewly, ®sq., and he agein by a similar tenure to
Hobert Ivers, Isqg. 2t £1 10s. per uzcre.

‘nocknacreha - RS, 21
noc ne Creoiche, hill of the Gallows.
Krocknacrohy —— ds O'Ds
Ynocknsecrohe -- Zure. & Val. Report 1824

-- Iregsentrent Doock 1834

Inocknagrouzhs, or 3 Revd. J. Vahony, P.F
Gallowanatiords o HENONT, '
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Knocknacreha {contd.)
Gallowshill -= Inhabitants

Leecording to tradition, one of the O'Briens had a
Gallows here, on which he used to hang any of the inhab-
itants in his jurisdiction upon the commission of the
slightest crime.

This townland is situsted in the W, end of the parish,
and is bounded on the E. by Knockgresn Td.; W. and N, by
Ballytrasna Td.; and Se. by Ballynagally Td.

It contains 196 scres, which are arable. Soil very
light, producing potatoes, corn snd flax. The pro-
rrietor Villiers Cripps, Esg. has it let by a lease for
ever at 7s.€d. per scre to Counsellor John Howly, end he
again by same tenure to Robert Ivers, Esq. at £1 10s. per
acre, who hag it z2lso let to 4 tenants by leases ending
in 1845 and 1860 at £3 t0 £2 15s. per acre. Co. Cess 1s.4d.

-

tc 1s,8d. per acre § yearly. Tithe 1s.5d. per acre.

knockanrooa -- B. S. 22
Cnoc8n Ruadh, red hillock.
Znockaunroe - Je OVD,
Ynockanroe - Tithe Conpn. Book

~= Hevds We Scott, Rector
-- Inhablitants

Enockroe -— Revd. J. lMahony, P.P.
-~ Acts of Settlement %c,
¥Enockrue -- Rarony Hap

Situeted in the S« end of the parish, and is bounded
on the E. by Bzllincassa Td.; ¥W. by Eilteely Phey N. by
Coologe Td.3 and 5. by Enockderk Td.

Contzins 110 &cres, which are arable and without lime-
stone. ©Go0il light and gravelly, producing potatoes, corn
and flax. The proprietor Meurice C. ¥oore, EBsg. has it
let to 6 tenants by leases of 1 life or 21 years at £2 64,
to £3 3s. per acre. Co. Cess generally 1s.4d. to 1s.8d.
per acre ¥ yearly., Tithe 2s. per acre. Bog used for
fuel is very scerce and bought by the tenantry. Fre-
vailing Yames - Rezls (sic. Ryzns 7).

Xnockderk - B.S. 23
Cnoc Deirc, hill of the cave or grotto.

¥nockderk - Je O0'Da

- Inhabitants

- Tithe Conmpn. Book

-= Revd. W. Scott, Hector.
Enockdirk -— Zarony Mep
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Knockderk -- B. S. Contd.
rnockdirk -- Barony Map
Cnockdercke - Civil Burvey 165456

Situated in the S, end of the parish, and bounded on
the E« by Derk Td.; W. by EKilteely Ph.; N. by Ballin-
cassa Td.,; and 3. by the Tde. of Knockalagen in the Ph,
of Templebredon,

Containg 412 acres, which sre arazble and withoul lime-
stone. Soil light and gravelly, producing potatoes, corn
and flsx. The proprietors, the "Governors of Schools
founded by Erasmus Smyth, Esq.", have 1t let per their
agent to Darby O0'Grady, Esq. by & lesse expiring in 1845,
end he again to 2 tensents at will and at £2 10s. per acre
(retaining = portion of it ir his own possession), Co.
Cess generally 1s.4d. to 1s.84. per acre 3 yearly, @and

Tithe 1s.6d. per =cre. Bog uszd for fuel is very scarce,
Kilduff -- B, S, 24
Cill Dubh, blasck church.
Kilduff == Jd O'Da
-- Hevd, d. Hzhony, P.P.
-~ Revi. We Scott, Rector
‘ -~ Inhabitents
Killduffe - (ivil Survey 1654-56

tets of Settlement %o,

Siftusted in the E. end of the psrish, and bounded on
the ¥. by the Td. of Mountcatherine snd the Ph. of Belly-
acleghsy W, by Moymore Td.3 N. by Garranebeg Td.; and

Wwe

5+ by the tds, of Pallas and

Contains 167 acres, which
stone. So0il deep and partly
corn and flax.
founded by Lrasmus Smyth,

at £1 10s. per scre, and she

Garrison.

are arzble end with lime-
aet, producing potetoes,

The proprietors, the "Governors of Schools

QSQ»"

egent to lMrs. Fitzmesurice Iunt by &

y have it let per their
lease ending in 1840
again for same tenure to 30

tenants st £3 per acre and in farms of 40 to 1% acres.

Co. Cess generally 1s.4d. 1o

{ithe 2s. per acre,
Lynnfield - B
iiﬂfi@ld R

18.8d. per acre & yearly.

Bog used for fuel is scarce.

25

o
L=

0'D.

Revd. J. lKghony, P.P.
Hevd. We Scott, Rector
Sur. & Val. Report 1824
Tithe Compn. Book 1833
Tresentment Book 1834
Darby O'Grady, Fsq.
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Lynnfield {contd.)

Titusted in the N. end of the parish, and bounded on
the T, by Beallyvoneen Td.; We. by Corelish Tde; H. by

Tuogh Phss and S. by the Td. of Bunavie.

Contains 334, which are arable, =2nd with some lime-
gstone. Se¢il deep, producing notutoes, corn, wheat and
flaxs; the lotter was so good in old ﬁz nes that the
townland took its nzme frov it. The proprietor Hichael
Lloyd Apjohn, Esq. hazs it let, about half of it to
Darby “'J&Cdy, L80., 28 a demesne at £5 per zcre, and the
rest to 5 tenants by leaseg of 3 lives at £1 18s. per
acre and in farws of 10 to 15 zcres. Co. Cess generslly 1s.
8de per zcre + yearly. Tithe 2s. per scre. Bog used for
fuel ig very scsarce and boughls

- B. S ‘ 26
¥
Huigh M0r, the zreat plain.
loymore -- J. 0'D,

e e M‘.,,Vfi, Je i%fc{ﬁllany, P.P,
-— Revd. ¥. Scott, lector
-= Inhsbitants

Hoeghmore -- Civil Survey 1654~-56

Zitusted in the E, end of the parish, and is bounded
on the E. by the tds. of Pallas szrd bilduffy; W. by the
Td., of Pallas Hilly N. by Garranemore Td.; and S. by
Palles Td.

Contains 122 ascres, which are asrsble, with some lime-
stone, £o0il deep, producing votzatces, corn and flax.
The proprietors, the "Governors of Schools founded by
Fresmus Smyth, fAsc.", hsve it let per their sgent to 156
tenants by leases ending in 1840 at £3 to £2 18s. per
acre ¥ yearly. Tithe 2s. per zcre. 3Bog used for fuel is
very SCasrce.

Hountecatherine —— BB e 27
Hountcatherine - Je OV,

-— Hevd. Jeo Mzhony, ZeF.
— ®h0¢¢ aggohn, Esgs

,,,,,

—-— Zzrony ilap

“i+m@ ed in the E. end of the parish, and bounded on
the . bj the Th. of Bsllynacloghs ¥. znd 8. by Kilduff
Tday znd Ve by Gerranebeg Td.

Contzins 12 acres, which ore srzble, with limestone.

S0il deepy producing potstoes, corn, flax =nd whest,
The proprietor llichael L. ipjohn, Esge. hos.it let by &
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Mountcetherine {contd.)

lease for ever az% 28.6d. per acre to Michzel Smithwicek,
E80ey 2nd he sgain to Henry Smithwick, ¥sg. by a lease

of lives renewable for ever azt £5 per zcre. Co. Cess gen-
erally 1s.4d. to 18.8d. per =acre % yearly. Tithe 2s. per
BOTE,

Nicker — B. S, ) 28
Coinicér, a rabbit warren.
Nicker - Je 0VD,
recté Conickere.
Nicker —— Revd. Jd. Hzhony, P.P.

-= Revd. We JScott, Hector
~= Inhabitants '
—-— Parony Hap

Situated in the . end of the parish, snd bounded on
the E. znd S. by the Td. of Garrenemore; V. by Bunavie
Tde; and T« by Dromeenboy Td.

Containg 195 acres, which are asrable, snd with lime-
stone. Soil deep, producing potatoes, corn, wheat and
flax. The proprietor lichael 1. ‘ipjohn, #sge., has it
let to 5 tenznts by leases of 3 lives and 31 yesrs at £4 to
£3 per amcre; under 3 of the above tenants are 20 others at
will and at £4 to £4 10s. per acre, in Tarms of 10 to 1%
acres. Co, Cess generally 1s.7d. to 1s.8d4. per scre %
vearly., Tithe 2s5.2d. per acre. Bog used for fuel is very
gcarce. Prevailing llemes - Dwyers.

Pallas Hill -= Ba S, 29
— e, s .
‘noe ng Pailise, hill of Pallsas.
“Pellas Hill - J. 0'D,
- Hevd, J. Fszhony, F.P.
- Inhabitants
-- Thog. Apjohn, Esq.
Pallis -- Revd. W Scott, Hechor
- Tithe Compn. Book 1233
Fallice -— Civil Survey 1654-56
Sltuated in the centre of the parish, and bvounded on
the E. by Yoymore Td.; W. by the Tds. of Glen and Knock-
greany N. by Vicker 8.3 and S. by Sunglen T4,
Contains 128 acres, which are chiefly grazing and pasture.,
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Pallas Hill (contd.)

S0il light and gravelly, with sowe limestone. The pro-
prietors, the "Governors of Schools founded by Erzsmus

Smyth, Psq.," have it let to Thomas ‘Lpjohn, Esg., at £3
per acre, Co. Cess generally 1s.8d4. per acre & yearly.
Tithe 1s.6d. per scre.

Pallas - B G, . &0
i X o x e I
Fgilis Gréine, the palece or residence cf the enchant-
ress Grisn.

Pallas - Jo 01D,
-- Barony ilap

Pallas drein - Revde. J. MHalony, PoF.
-— Inhabitants

Pallis -- Tithe Compn. Book 1833
- Zevd. We Scott, Rector

Pallice - Civil Survey 1654-56

-- Lcts of Settlement %c. 1666~
1684,

the . end of the parish, znd is bounded on
arrison Td.; V. by Sunglen T d.3 L. by Hoy-
and Se by Cloghederecen Td.

a

Contains 167 acres, which are srsble and without lime-
stone. Soil deep, producing potstoes, corn, flax and

> proprietors, the "Governors of Schools founded
by Erasmus Swoyith, Ras.", heve 1t let per their zgent to B2
tenants by leasses expiring in sy 1840 st £3 15s. per acre
and in farms of 12 to 1+ acres. Co. Cess generally 1s.44.
to 18,84, per scre + yesrly. Tithe Bs. per zcre. Bog used
for fuel is very scarce snd bousht by the tenantry. Pre-
velling Hemes - U'Briens.

Plaakgraaka - R, 5,

ok I <
Plac & naesn 2

23
=3

P13 Cathrfcs 2 718 = faithche, 2 green. Caturdea 2
Plsukareula —= e C'D
Plaakaraa*a - Revd. J. fshony, P.D.

—— Inhsbitants
Placaraos - ReVd. Ve ScOtv, Hector

-w Tithe Compn. Book 1833
Plackaracks - Civil Survey 1654-56

-— fcts of Settlement &c.

Situated in the H.E. end i ris znd ie b4
Sifusted in th E« end of tye perish, =nd is bounded
the H. by Oola ¢h,, We 8nd H. by Ballynsclogh Fhe.y &

on ¥
Se by the Td., of Treanmanagh.

Contains 134 acres, wnich are arable and with some lime-
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Plaskaraszka (contd.)

stone., ©oil partly deep, producing potstces, corn, flax
and whest. The proprietor, Hiffernan Consadine, EB8Q.,
has 1t let by = lease for ever at £2 12s. 6d4. per acre,
to Mrs. Edmd. Clilaher, snd she again to 2 tenants by
leagses of lives renewable for ever at £3 10s. per acre.
Co. Cess generally 1s.4d. to 1s.8d4. per acre ¢ yearly.
Tithe 2s.4d, per scre. Rog used for fuel is very scearce
and is bought by the ﬁeﬁAﬁiry.

.
Bl

Pace - Be S, \ 32

Hace —— s VI

3@\7@. Jt “fh*hﬂl’iy, ?lPO
-w Inhzbitants

Berony ilap

et

Titucted in the . end of the paz rish
o the E. by Zellynsclogh

Cloghaderreen

y is bounded
l .3 We and S, by the Td. of
and e By Garrison Id,

:
49 azcres, which zre srsble znd without lime-

Contains
stone. ©Toll deep, producing potatoes, corn, flax end
some wheat., The proprietor . aurice C. Hoore, IEsg. nas
it let by a lesse of 1 1ife or 21 years to 2 tenants at
£3 13s. 10d. per ascre. Co. Cess generally 1s.4d. to 1s.8d.
1

per acre + yegrly. CZithe 2s.6d. per acre. Bog used for
fuel is very sczrce, end is bought by the tenaniry.

~

Sunglen —— De T 33

Spidéal is the Irish name of this townlend. Sunglen
N RSRT Vv ou o ——so—
is a new-fangled English nzwme. 0O'D.

Zunglen —— J ;'Ea _
~- devVde Jdo Hzhony, FeF.
1? 1tuut3 '
’h? Compn. Book 1833
vde e Scott, Hector
rony lsp

&

Situated in the €. . end of the parish, and is bounded
on the E., by tmm tda. of Tallss snd Pallae Glebey #. by
%aalgﬁrhgilg T3e3 He by Encckgrean Tde; end O. by
Coologe Td.

i
i
rji—wl*

‘..J

Zunlin -

i
i
;x
€¥3

,.h#

Sunland o

Contains 132 acres, which are areble snd without lime-
stone. Soil deep, producing potstoes, corn :nd flax.
The proprietor Villiers Cricps, bsae. hzs it let by a
lease for ever to John Howly, & and he agsin per his
agent Ir. Henry O'Chea tc 4 by lesses of 1 life
at £2 2s. per acre. Co. Cess geners 113 1s.4d, to 1s.8d.
per acre L yearly. Tithe 2s.4d. per acre. Bog used for
fuel is very scarce.

3

1.



Sunvilile —= Be B 34
4 N . ; ~ <L . N .
Sun here is teken from Cnoc Gre2ine, which is wrongzly
the i

understood to mean the "Hill of the Sun®,
being the "iill of the Lady Grian”.

Sunville - de YD,

te true meaning

- Revd. J. PP,
—— Hevds Ve ctor

- Inhshitants

P

mlﬁﬁdted 1r %“- Hehe end Oi the perish, snd is bounded
on the Ee. by L : Tday Wa by unfrmhemare Tdes Ne by
the Ph. of ?ucgn; S« by Dromlsrs Td.

Ky

Contains 38 a@rea which sre avable and without limestone.
Toil partly deep, iucing potatoes, corn and flax. The
proprietor Thomas n, IEsg. has 1% let to Thomas Kerney,
EBg.y by @ lease for ever at £3 per scre. Co. (ess generally
18.7d. per acre % yearly. Tithe Z2s8. per zecre.

Treenmana -~ B. S 35
Trian Vesdhanach, the middle third.
Zreanmanagh e ds G'D,
- Derony
ireenmana —~= Inhabi ;
frierrena —-— Revd., We. Scott, Rector
-= {ithe Compn. Book 1833
Irienmeanagh -~ Civil Curvey 1€54~-56

jreurmanagu - icte of Zeittmt. fc. 1666-1684
1 ]

snd of the parish, and is bounded on
“e by Derk Td.3 Us by Pleuvkerauvka

4

Cont.ins 225 acres, which are srazble, without limsstone.
201l deep, pf@@“@lﬁd ,atatoes, corn, wheat =2nd flsx, The
proprietor ﬁliiernnﬁ Ceonsadine, Usg. hes 1t let to Roger
“ﬂullv, fsg. a2t £1 78, 64, per acre, in whose own occupation

art of 1t is, anﬂ the remainder is sublebt by leases ending
1n 1650 to & tenznts gt 14 4s. per acre, tithe included.
Co. Less generally Ts.4d. 10 I1sS.cde por aere ¢ yoarly.
Bog used Zor fuel isg very scarce.

(

bnd of the lerish of UGresrn, sarony of vOGﬁjgi
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PARICSH OF GRUAN | BiROKY OF CLANWILLIAM

INDEX

Parish of Grean 1

Townlands
irdroe

aonerroe
Corelish (est)
Curraghavesars
Deerpark
Drombene
Uromkeen

ﬁilleenaverak

U 5 ST S ¢ o SR S N & T S

Longstone 1
Vountsion 1
Ph. of Grean —-— 3. S 1

For nzme, see ih. of Grean, Esrony of Coonaghe.

J
This perish 1g situated svout & miles C.L8., of the
Cit by of Lirerick., It is bounced on the me by the Ph.
of Grean in the Larye. of Cooragh; N. by the phs. of
Tuogh end ibingtonsy V. by the phes. of Csherconlish and
Dro&?%en* snd S. by /‘glishceormick FPh.

It is sbout 1% ﬂiles long znd 1 mile broad, =nd con-
tains 1,511 acres, statute measurs. It is level, znd
part of the road les dzr* IZrom Limerick to Tippersry passes
through its N.We end.

Townleands
Id
Ardroos ~= 4rd Huadh, red height or hill.

Ardroe | — JQ O'D.

N



Ardrocca {contd.)

Ardroe -= Zurs % Val. Heport 1824
-=- Presentment Bock 1834
- Tithe Compna Book 1833
- Revd. %s Scott, Hector
~=— Revd. E. Valsh, P,F.
-= inhzbitants
Ardrue ~= Bzrony lsa
irdrooa -- Boundury Surveyor .

Jituated in the W. end of the pzrish, znd ig bounded on
the De by Dromkeen rheoy W, by Ceherconlish The.y WN. by
Curraghavesra Td.3 =nd Z. by Lon@uﬁene Td.

Contains 222 ascres, which asre arasble and without lime-
stone. £oil lisght, producing potutces, ccrn znd flax. The
proprietor ”kos. e Waunsell, Isg. hsg it let per nhis agent
Revd. Theos. kinson to 5 tenunts by lezses of 1 life at
£1 3s. to £2 ﬂS. per sere, =nd they again to 5 others ai
will end =t £1 16s. to £2 1Cs. per acre, in farms of from
2% to 16 @nd 1} scres. Co. Cess generally 1s,2d. to 1s.8d.
ver acre + yearliv, :=nd tithe 1s. to 44. per acre. Bog used
for fuel is very scarce and bought.

3

>

By

Boherrooa — B Se 3
B6thar Ruadh, red road.
Boherrce - Jde 0D

-— Jur. & Val. Heport 1824
- &resamt“cnt Book 1834
o e '{?e*f&a «J—.ﬁ‘ ddlg:.iy & .?ﬁ
- Inhabitsnts

Doherue - Barony Hap

uwtu&dcﬁ in the S, end of the parish, &nd is bounded on
the L. b‘} Ai.;t;i.},yﬁiréisna 3:6..; Ve hy Lo &}D,&tgf‘g md.t, Na by
Lilleenavera Td.; and S. by Aglishcormick Ph,.

Contains 121 acres, which zre areble and without linme-
gstone. ©So0il partly light, producing potsioes, corn and
flax. The proprietor ¥Walter li. Enrgu has 1t let per his
agent Y. Griffith, fsqg. %0 & tenants by lesses of 1 life %
21 years at £2 1Zs. per scre, in farms of 30 to € scres. Co.
Cess generally 1s.4d. %o 1s.84. per =zore & yearly. Tithe
18.9d. per acre, Hog used for fuel is very scarce, snd is

bought by the tenanitry.

Coarlish —— Bal, 4
Vid. Cecerlish, Bary. of Coonagh.
Corelish ; —— Ja C'D.

Situsted in the E. end of the parish, and “ts bounded on



Y80

Coariish (contd.)

the Es by Corelish Td., Bary. of Coonegh; W. by Mount-
gsion Tdey N. by FPallasbeg in the Fhe of Tuoghs; and S,
by Beervaxk:@d.

Gontains 266 =zcres, which are arable and without lime-
gtone. Doil light snd pertly gravelly, producing potatoes,
corn and fls Tre »rovrietor Col. Wyndhem C'Brien has it

o ade L3

let by 2 lease of 1 life to Dr. F. Hording, znd he again
per his sgeén vid Fitzgersld, Tisg. to 8 tenants by
lecases of 1 vegides 12 poorer scrt of tenants st will

8. to £3 per scre, and in farn@ cf 30 to

and all =¥ £

1% acres. Co. Cess generslly 1s.2d. to 18.8d. per scre
% yearly, lend Tithe 1 48, per ACre. Bog used for fuel
is very sc¢arce and bought by the nantry.

UurraguaVaVra T 5

burraﬁV Ui Iheera, O'leara's moor.

Gurrawhave 5T a - Je O'D,

- Inhabitants

-— Tithe Uompne Book 1833
—— L2V gc %’dlsh, FPePo
-- Revde W. Scott, Rector

o ted in the We end of the parieh, snd is bounded
on %ne He by Dromkeen Tde.; We by mGereunllsh Phas
Y. by Voanroe “d. (Dromkeen Ph.); s&nd S. by Ardroe Td.

Contsins 67 szcres
stone. Coil deepn an
flax. The o r

it?

hich sre asreble snd without linme-
P& “et, producing potatoes, corn and
rietor Jos. Freemsn, Tsg. has it let per
Leahy, "sg. to Ur. Thos. C'Brien by a
1@&3@ of 2 lives at the greoss rent of £18. Co. Cess gen~-
erally 1s,4d. to 1s.8d. ver scre & yearly, and Tithe
1e.€d. per =20re. Rog very scarce,

¥
s
w:‘:}«

Deerpark —— e G 6
Deeroark — J. 0'D.
e {YV&Q T}n ‘zg .Lq}x., l"’.?h
nhabitants
—— fcr@xy Mep
Jitvated in e parish, and 1is bounded
on the H. by Corelish ia., We by Dromkeen Td.; M. by Core-
lish Td.; and ©, by the Td. of Killeensvers.
5

e by xr ~ 4P e
the Ne end of the
T

;}

Contains 45 zacres, which sre srable snd with limestone.
Soil partly 1‘Uht, producing potatoss, corn snd flax. The
proprietor walter I, furgh, Zsq. has it let per 4is sgent

Wme Griffith, Esq. to 1 tenant at will, &nd at £4 per acre.




~1
o
e

Deeryaxk‘(cqmtd.}

Co. Cess generslly 1s.4d. to 1s.8d4. per zcre & yearly.
mi%he 2s.4d4, per azcre. Dog used for fuel is very scarce

;ﬁ 1'1::) bf)u’"""ﬁt »

Drumbaun - Be S 7
Drom B&n, white ridze.

Drombane - s OVD, >
-— teks of Sebtmt, %o, 1666-1684
Drumbane - Ti%he Jomrn. Eook 1833

e Q&‘Jéu ‘ff«« u?c«l }En?e
—— Ip? abitants
Drombeawn -— lLarony Map
situsted in the . end of the parish, end is bounded
on the B, by Tuogh Yhe; NW. by Ablngton Phey ¥. by Caher-
conliskh rh.; ond S. by Mountsion Td.

Conteing 219 ascres, which are all asrable snd without
limestone. Scil deep end wet, producing potatoes, corn

and flax. 7The proprietor ¥m. Nartzwan Zsgs hes it let

to Nessrs, Geo. end Hobt. Bradshew by z lease of 1 life,
and they again to 10 tenents for same tenure in farms of
30 to & acres =t £2 to £1 16s. per acre (besides the asbove
here sre © pooy hﬁusehelﬁera}. Coe Cess generslly 1s.2d.

to 1s.5d. per scre ¢ yearly., Tithe 1s.6d. per acre. Bog

very scarce znd beught by the tenantry. Treveiling Lames

Ryens.
Drumkeen —— B, T 8
Drom Csoin, the besubi
Lromkeen - ds
- Report 1824
— Hook 1834
[ F j @%1 g «.‘( * .:‘“ 'Y
Drumkeen e
Drounkeen ——— y 1654-5€
Jitusted in the W. end he parish, =znd is bounded on

the E. and L. by Dromkeen
by Cz }Prcgnlagﬁ Th,

trdroe Td.y and W,

le ond without line-
rodueing potetoes,

f. Tgh, ESQ‘ ?Aa;S

es of & lives at
31 1%46&@ to

Contains 112 muweb whic
gtone. Toil yf flv 11 zht =
corn and flax e ﬂwem”ﬁe
it let per L¢; a&cnt to 3 tenants
£2 10s. t0 £1 10s. per acre, S@, Tess genera

- » =
1s.2d. per scre 3 yearly. Tithe 2s. per acre, Bog used
for fuel is very scarce, and is bought by ths tenantry.

P o Bl
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Killeenaweers - E, S, 44

/7 .
Cillin a' Yhaora, 1ittle church of the steward.

¥illeenavera ~= de C'De
-— Hiffn. Considine, Isg.
Lilleenevera -~ iresentment Book 1834

—~— Tithe Cowmpn. Book 1833
~— Revd. Wm. Scott, Rector

i LCV&». :‘ %{’?‘E_Sh, Pn?o .
£illneveare - DOowWn wnrvcy
¥illinavera - Civil Survey 1654-56
Sditvated in the ¥, end of the palish, znd is bounded
or. the ©. by Ballybtersne Td.; V. by Dromkeen Fhe.y; K.
by Deerperk Tde.; =nd S. by Soherroe Td.

Conteins 120 acres, which are arsble znd with some lime-
stone. T0l1l partly deep, producing yota%ecs, corn and
flax. Tihe yfcnrleuo Col. Wyndhem C'Erien nss it let by
s lease for ever sefd. per z2cre to Hiffernsn Consadine,

“u.

£E8qey cnd he &bgir ﬁa 2 tenants by lesses ending in 18850

at £2 2s., per scre. Co. Cess generally 1s.4d. to 1s.84. per
scre + vearly, and Tithe 2s. per acre. DPog used for fuel

is very scsrce.

Longston - e S 10

Cloch Fhada, long stone.

Longstone — S
—— Compr. Bock 1833
s oo 3: » ‘:f dl 531"! Z} » }j "

cott, Rector

the L. by Boher:z
by the Ph., of 7

Conteing 1 noa arable and withoutb 11m@~ \
stone. Toil 1i ing peiztoeg, corn and flex
“re nroprietor Thos., T aunsell, fsa. *«s it let to 5
tenents by lesges of 1 1ife at £2 Z2s. per acre. Co. Cess
g&“eifiiy 1s.48,., %o 15.&&. per scre < Jearly. Tithe
Ts.6d. per scre. 0Z for fuel is very scarce and bought
by the tenantry. . tOWﬁluﬁd hes teken its name from a
Cro vlech in the S.%. corner standing uprizght z2nd about
& feet high by 4 fect broad,

WMountsion — He O, 11
Siodhan, & fziry hill.
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Yountsion {(conbd.)

Report 1824
‘;,«QG“ 1834
Book 1833
tt, Rector

Yountsion

i:,
-

jciie o

o5 ook o DA IS
{3 e
ﬁ-

by
k"

Hount Sion

parish, end i1s bounded on
akeen Fhey M. by Drom-
ivl .%a’iw: 3;3‘:' c’f 37‘0 }\E’@?c

g . SR
Situated in

3 £ Sy

the . by Coreld

i

1 R o
‘i}b }ﬂ« Lﬁ.« ; x:.‘,;’.‘,‘,,(} P

sreble and with some
rroduvecing votstoes, corn and
Lege. hazs it let to

ne v sere by a lease of 1 life,
Cor some tenure t0 6 tensnts at £3 to £2 15s.
@ﬁsg renerally 1s.2d. %o 1s.6d4. per acre
2g. per acre. Boz used for fuel is very
the tenantry.

End of the Varyish of Grean, “asrony of Clanwilliem
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DARISHES OF GREAN -~ MISCELLANECUS FEATURES

Derk Cottace - Inhabitants 1
See name of townlend. dJe. 0D,

Situated in the S.E. corner of the Td. of Derk, on the
We side of the road from Pallas Grean to Emly, and on the
e side of the Village of Falstinestreet.

This cottage was first built in 1780 by V¥r. ¥Wm. Heffer-
nan, and was a thatched house until 1830 when it was re-
built by one of the fanmily, Vr. Jno. Deary, whose widow
now occupies it. It is about 60 feet long, 20 feet wide,
and is 2 story high.

Newpallas - Inhabitents ‘ 2
Hewpallis - Js CO'D,

Situated on the middle of the E. boundary of Gerrzne-
more, and in the V.¥. corner of Gerranebeg, townlands, on
the main roed from Limerick to Tipperary, and slsc on the
road from Ceppemore to Grean, crossing nesrly at right
engles. »

Newpallas, cormonly called the New Line, is the beginn-
ing of & villsge, having at present (1840) 5 houses in it,
vize., & licensed public house which is also & Yost Cffice,
a School louse and 2 houses with groceries. It is intended
to build an Zstsblished Church at an expense of £900,
capable of conteining 80 persons. Three of the B hcuses
sre 2 story high, including the School House, which was
built in 1820 at £300 by the ¥rasmus Smyth Board. There
are B0 to 20 boys and girls attending daily, of whom 10 are
Yrotestants, the rest Romsn Catholics. The lMzeter is paid
£20 per annum from the above mentioned Board, and is pro-
vided with an house znd garden.

Linefield House -= Inhabitants 3
Lynefield - Barony Hap
Linfield - Je C'D,

Situated in, and nesr the middle of, the W. boundary
of, Linfield Td., to the S. of the road from Limerick to
Tipperary, and Y. of the road from Pallasgrean to
Csherconlish,

This honze, the seat of Darby O'Grady, Usqey, was built
in 1792 by Counsellor lichael L, Zpjohn, and repaired
since 1820 by D. 0'G. It is 4-story high, 3 of which are
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of brickwork, and the undercne with the corners %c. of

~cut stone., It 1s seated on & small eminence, from which is

a great prospect., It is estimated st zbout £6,000.

Thampull na Corriga -= Inhabitents 4
The Hoek Church (Eng.) -~ Inhabitants ~ :
Teampul na Carraige, church of the rock.

Situated in the extreme S. end of Linfield Td., and
about 5 chains S.W,., of Carrickcollum, ‘

This is a small burial place, about 140 feet long and
24 feet broad, situveted in a green field. It was much
uged heretofore, but is disused now except for children.

Closh a tsloe ~= Inhabitants 5
Pit of the iultitude (Bng.) -- Inhabitants
Cleis &' t-8luagh, pit or trench of the multitude.
Clashatloe -- J. 0'D,

Situated in the extreme S.E. point of Ballytersna Td.,
and about 2 chains Il of the road from Psllas to Herberts-
town.

There is a small valley of this nsme. It is concave
and about 2 chains in dismeter znd 20 feet deep, with soxe
water in it in winter, but dry and green during the summer.
¥nock See Finn -~ Inhzbitante 6

Bt

Cnoc Suidhe Finn, hill of Pinn's sitting.
Seefin occurs very often

¥nockseefin ——Je O'D.
Fingall's Teble (Eng.) —~— Inhabitants

Situzted in the extreme S. part of Lackanaskagh and
gbout 4 chains E. of Carrickenaffrin.

This is & small circular fort, sbout 20 feet in diameter
and 2 feet high, which is placed on a smooth green hill of
an oval shape and about B cheins in dismeter. This hill is
very neauuzfal, and is so very elevated as to command an
extensive view for several miles around it fnother such
table cen be seen about 20 miles from it on the County
Clare mountain and parish of Kilseely.

Skagh a Pfreaghain -- Inhebitants -, ?

Sceach a' Phréachain, the crow's thorn.
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Skeghaphreaghaun - de 0'Ds
Situaeted in the centre of Ardroe T4.

This is a fort nearly of a2 sguare form, sbout 2 chains wide
and 4 feet high, composed of earth, with & level green sur-
face and a few hawthorn bushes growing on its sides,

Cruckaun na guogh -~ Inhabitants : 8
Cnocén na glCuach, killock of the cuckoos,
fnockaun/na/guagh -~ Jde 0'D.

The Cuckoos' 1ill {Eng.) -~ Inhabitants
Situsted in the centre of the H, part of Killeernavera Td.
This is 2 emall eminence zbout 4 chains in diasmeter.

It is green, and around it is chiefly cultivated ground.

Yatrick's Well - Inhsbitants ; 9
Tobar Phédruig, well of S%, Patrick.

Fatrick's Well - J« 0'Ds

Situated in the S.E. voint of Garrison Td., zné sbout
40 feet Ho. 0of the rosd from Pallas to Ools &c.

It is & sprin well of very good water with & small
rivulet flowing from it.

Thobar Heela ~~ Inhabitants 10
Tobar %hile, Celia's well.
Toberheela —— de 0'D
Ceclly's Well (Eng.) -— Inhabitants

Situeted in Nicker Téi, about 1 chain W. from the E.
boundary, znd stout 2 cheins S. of the roed from Limerick
to Tipperary.

Thie is 8 gmaell spring well, sbout 2 feet wide, and of
very good water.

“hobar a Ghaddie -~ Inhebitants 11
Tobar &' Ghadseidhe, well of the thief.
Toberaraddy - Jde 0'Ds
The Thief's Well (Eng.) —— Inhabitants

Situeted in the H.E. corner of Kilduff Td., zbout 3
chains E., of the road from Limerick to Tipperary.

RN



Thobar a Ghaddie (contd.)

This is & spring well in & green field. It is sbout
3 feet wide and of very grod water.

Thobar na Gloria -— Inhsbitants 12
Glory #Well (ing.) -- Inhabitents
Tobar na Gléire, well of the glory. .
Tobernagloria ~— de C'Ds

Situsted in the S, end of Corelish Td.; &nd sbout
5 chains 8. of the road from Fallas Grean to Illerberistown.
This well ig plasced on the face of & small hill in &
green field, It is 3 feet wide, snd of very good spring
water., There is a hawthorn bush at it.

Thovar ns Rughilly -- Inhubitants 13
Tobar na Ruchaille, well of the spancel.
Tobernarughilla - Js O'D,

Situsted in Linfield Td., about 3 chains to the wes$
of Templenacarrige.

This well was sonme btime ago held in sscred veneration,
and devotions were performed at it; but a1l this hss
ceased some time back. It iz & good spring, and heas a
small rivulet flowing from it.

Thobar a Isassony -= Inhabitants 14
Tobar a' tSasannaigh, well of the Saxon. '
Toveratassony - Je O'De

The fnglishman's Well, als. The Znglish's Well
‘ -- Inhzbitants
Situsted in the B.E. corner of EKnocknacrohy Td., and
about 3 yards L. of the roazd frox Iallas Grean to
Herbertstowne

It is a small spring well, 3 feet wide, and of ex-
cellent water.

Glann a trohaun - Inhabltants , 15
~ /.,
Gleann &' tSruthain, glen of the streamlet.
Glenatrubhaun - de O'D,

The Velley of the Stream -- Inhzbitsnts
“ituated on the K. side of Sunglen Td., . of ILnockna-
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grean, and E. of kLnocknacrohy, townlands, =nd is the bound-
ary of the two latter.

This is & smell valley or glen, through which runs a
small rivulet from some of the spring wells on the hills,
ags above mentioned.

Thobar & yvarrane baun -- Inhabitents 16
Tobar a' Ghearrdin Bhéin, well of the white horse.
Toberagarraunbaun - J. 0'D.

The White Horse's Well ~— Inhabitants

Situated in the N.W, corner of Knocknacrohy Td., about
1 chain 8. of the ¥. boundary.
This well is about 3 feet wide, and is covered over-

head. I% is excellent spring water, and has a smzll
rivulet flowing from it.

Thobar a lunaght -— Inhabitants 17
Tobar a' Leamhnachta, well of the new milk.
The !ilky Vell {(Znd.) -= Inhabitants
Toveralunaght - Je 0D,

Situsted in the S.E. corner of Knocknascrohy Td., about
5 chains N. of Toberatassony, and in Glenstruhaun.

This well is 3 feet wide, of excellent water, and
gprings out from the Hill of Enocknacrohy, which hill with
the other hills joined to and in union with it is said to
be the best supplied with water in Irelsnd. It is said

t0 have 365 wells, or "as many as there are days in the year®.

When other wells sre dry in summer, these, weeping in all
parts, keep the surrounding plein watered.
Derk House ‘ -- Inhsbitants 18
See Townland name. J. 0'D.
Zitusted in the centre of Derk Td.

This house is the sest of IIiffernsn Consadine, Esq.,
and was built some time before 1800, =2t the expense of
about £6,000. It is 2 story high, snd is seated on an
eminence, from which is an extensive prospect.

Mount Catherine ~-— Inhsbitants 1@

See Townland name., J. 0'De

Situated in the middle of the N. part of Mountcetherine
Td.
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Kount Cetherine (contd.)

This house is the seat of Henry Smithwick, Esqg., and
wgs built in 1760 st the expense of sbout £1,000. It is
2 story high.

Landgcape -= Inhabitants 20
Landscape - Jde C'De

Situated in Dallyvoneen Td., znd on the 5. side of ‘the
road from Limerick to Tipperary.

This house was built in 1824 by Wichael Lloyd 4pjohn,
Esqs, at the expense of about £600. It is 2 story high.

Sunville House -= Inhshitants 21
See townland name. J« 0'De
Situsted in the centre of Zunville T4d.

This house is the seat of Thomzss Kerney, Esq., and was
built in 1826 2t the expense of =2bout £3,000. It is two
story high, end is seated on z2n eminence commanding a good
view.

Corrig a neahy -— Inhabitante 22
» /0 > 4
Carraig an Eithigh, rock of the lie.
Cerrickaneshy - Je O'D.

The Rock of Lies (Eng.) -~ Inhzbitents
Sitvated in the W. end of Glen Td.

The fzce of this rock is sbout 60 feet high. It is
nearly perpendicular, and on the top and on each of its sides
is green pasture land. It is about 20 feet broad.

Corrig Chullonm -= Inhabitants 23
Carraig Choluim, Columb's rock.
Carrickeollum —— Jde OVD,

Situsted in the S.E. end of Linfield Td., on the bound-
ary between same and Bunavie Td., and about 4 chsains S,
from the rozd from Fallas Grean to Csherconlish,

This rock is about 50 feet high, and is about 2 chains
from one end to the other. Each of its sides egnd the top
are planted with trees., The face, which is perpendicular,
is ornamented with the strata, which grow upward like
pillars and present a handsome sppesrance like a white~
wzshed wall.

Y
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Corrig a Naffroinn -- Inhabitents 24
Carraig en Alfrinn, rock of the lass.
Carriganaffrin - Je O'D,s
The Mass Rock (Eng.) - Inhzbitants

Situated in the S.W. corner of Lackanaskagh Td., and
abou? 4 chains %W. of Fingall's Tsble (Zee under inocksee-
finnj. .

This rock, which is a beautiful glen, is almost circular,
about 80 feet in dismeter and 5 feet higher than the surface
of the ground. It is seid to have got its name from HYass
having been celebrated on it by a Fr. O'Brien (whose
relative is the present Revd. T. O'Brien Costelloe, P.P,.
of ibington). He celebrated Maess on the rock with the
consent of the Bishop, who was sending him to France. ifter
the Yass he exclaimed: "If you send me to Prance, send
Enockgrean with me." And the Bishop, seeing him so fascin-
agted by the beauty of the femous hill, permitted him to
stay at home.

I do not believe this story. J. 0'D,

Thobar na Skehe - Inhzbitants 25
Tobgr na Sceiche, well of the thorn bush.
The Hawthorn Well (Eng.)  -- Inhabitants
Toberaskeha - Je 0D,

Jituated in the 8. part of Ficker Td., and zbout 12
chaing S, of NWicker Chapel,

This is a spring well of good weater. It is orn the face
cf & green hill, znd &% it grew z thorn bush from which 1%
was denominated,

Corrig Leagh ~= Inhsbitunts 26
Carraig Liath, the grey rock.
The Grey Rock (Eng.) «- Inhsbitants
Carrickleagh - Je 0'D,

Situsted in knockderk Td. snd within 1 chain of the E.
boundary.

This rock, which is almost round, is szbout 12 feet in
diameter. It is limestone, snd is placed in 2 valley.

Barna (Village of). —— Inhszbitants 27
Bearna, a zap.
Barna - de O'D



Barna (contd,)

Situated on the jJunction of the Tds. of Treanmanagh,
Pleaukarsukas, Bzllynaclogh and Gortnacoolagh, also at the
crossing at right angles of the two roads from Pallas
Grean to Oola end from Newpallas to Imly %c.

This viilege contains about 20 houses; zll of mud. Two
are licensed public houses. It is placed on rising ground.

Keating's Well ~= Inhsbitents 28

Tobar a' Cheitinigh, Keating's well.
Keating's Vell - Js 0D,

Situsted in the S+ corner of ¥ilduff T4,

This well is zbout 3 feet wide, -0of good spring water,
and has a small rivulet flowing from ite It is situated
in & green field.

Pgllas Grean (Village) —— Inhabitsnts 29
Sréid na Feilise, the gtreet of Pallas
Pallas Grean -~ de 0D,
Pallasg -~ Barony Kap
Fellis Grean -- County ¥ap

This village is situeted on the union of the Tds. of

Pelles, loymore, Fallss Hill and Sunglen, znd on the road
from Hilteely, %c., to Doon :nd Cappamore.

It contzinsg sbout 40 houses, chiefly of mud construction
and low, except J. Apjohn's which is 2 story high. Three
of the houses sre licensed public houses. It hzs 4 yearly
fairs, and @ narket one day preceeding esch fair, to which
nothing is brought except pigs, the only stock in demand
even at the fairs. In the W. end of this villsge is the
ruin of the Established Church, in being until 1839 when
the roof was btaken of it to permit it undergo repair. Butb
it is considered that a new Church will be erected in
Hewpallas, and thls ruinous one condemned.

Hieker Chagpel - Inhebitaents 30
Zee townland name. J. 0D,

Situated in the centre of the S. end of Hicker Td.,
2 chaing S+ o0f the road from Pellss to Csherconlish.

Thig Chapel was built in 1833 at the expense of £700
by the perishioners. It is 2 small neat building in the
form of & cross, znd is capable of contazining sbout 1,000
persons, .

RN
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¥ilduff Castle —— Inhebitents 31
See townland name, J. 0D,

Situsted in the centre of the . part of Kilduff Td.,
and Se. of the road from Limerick to Tipperary.

0f the origin and of the inmstes of the castle there
is no account by the inhzbitents. It is about 70 feet
high to the top of the chimney, and only one hslf is
stendings the other half has f:llen to the ground. It
ig about 12 feet wide.

The Moat of lszllas - Inhabitants Z2
76t ns Feilise.
Ypat of Fellss e Ja 0'De
Hoat -— Barony Kap

Situeted in e N.E. corner of Cloghederreen Td.

This moat or fort, which ig ecirecular, is one chein in
dismeter. The Hp of the moat is green and flest, znd the
sides gradually viden to the base, which 1s sbout 40 feet
from the summit. It ic composed of earth, and the inhabit-
ants of the distriet, in digging sbout it, find emall
bones, etc., mimd with the earth.

Rath Cree 33
Yot known %o she people by this nanme.

Ballinacree i3 the name of a townland in the adjoining
parish of Latten Co. Tipperary.

~ Situated at tie middle of the E. boundary of the Td. of
Lonzstone.

This fort, whech is circular, ig¢ about 2 chains in
dizmeter, and 5 'eet high. It is composed of esrth, and
ground 1t grow ome hawithorn vushes. TITts centre, instesd
of being flat seis ususl, i¢ concsve, in depth zbout 6
feet, from whichcause it is called Rathcree, or the
"Heart Fort®,

End of theParishes of Crean




